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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2010 11:42 PM
To: ‘sullivanjj@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Iraq transition

Ok

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanlJ@state.gov>
To:H

Sent: Thu Aug 05 22:58:19 2010

Subject: Re: Iraq transition

CDM can call in the am and test. Make sense?

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Thu Aug 05 20:22:20 2010
"Subject: Re: Iraq transition

RELEASE IN PART

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)) @state.gov>
To: H

Sent: Thu Aug 05 18:40:55 2010

Subject: FW: iraq transition

FYI.

From: Feltman, Jeffrey D

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 3:29 PM
To:| Sullivan, Jacob J
Cc: Schlicher, Ronald L; Corbin, Michael H
Subject: Iraq transition

As you both know, | pian to leave for Baghdad 8/10, arriving there 8/11. | plan to stay 8 days or so, to minimize gap
between Chris Hill (departing 8/10) and Jim Jeffrey (anticipates arriving 8/18) and to follow up on

last week. (I certainly hope Jim is indeed confirmed this week.) The White House is aware of my travel, and indeed the
VP mentioned it to me, approvingly, when he tracked me down from his vacation to my vacation on Monday. So that's

Plan A, and I'm happy to serve.

has indeed sparked the serious kind of Malaki-Allawi/SOL-Iragiyya negotiations that
we wanted but thought were a long shot. From everything I've been hearing from Brett McGurk, Gary Grappo, and Chris
Hill, the Iraqis, sparked by us, have made more progress in the last week than they did in the previous five months.
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| Cheers,
| Jeff
Jeffrey Feltman
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